Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization INTER CLUB COUNCIL MINUTES

3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536 Student Lounge Thursday, September 16, 2010

The Inter Club Council of the Antelope Valley College met on Thursday, September 16, 2010. For more information, please contact Associated Student Organization Vice President of Club Affairs, Karole Obrikat 722-6300 ext 6160.

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

1.1 Call to order: 4:42pm

1.2 Pledge of Allegiance: Lead by VP of Club Affairs Karole Obrikat

1.3 Roll Call:

Alpha Iota: **Present**

AVC Club Check Mate: Present

AVC CNSA: **Present**AVC Gamers: **Absent**Marauder Music: **Present**SNAC Spring 2011: **Present**

Membership is 6, Quorum is 4, 5 were present, Quorum is established.

1.3 Adoption of the Agenda:

Moved to adopt the agenda by Alpha Iota, seconded by AVC CNSA. Motion passed 5/0/0.

1.4 Approval of the Minutes:

Correction to minutes reflecting AVC CNSA's activities which were voted on, but inadvertently omitted from the 9/2/2010 official minutes.

Moved to approve the minutes with corrections by Alpha Iota, seconded by AVC CNSA. Motion passed 5/0/0.

II. PUBLIC FORUM

Dr. Zimmerman announced to the clubs to be sure that the 900 numbers of students appear on club activation/reactivation forms for verification. In addition, that the person specified to be the one in charge of their myAVC webpage fulfills their obligation that comes with the privilege of access.

III. ACTION ITEMS

3.1 Club Activations/Reactivations

AVC CNSA moved to approve the following club reactivations:

- Model United Nations MUN
- Skills Club
- ROTARACT
- AV Campus Christians
- ASL@AVC (pending advisor's signature)
- Psychology Students Organization PSO Alpha Iota seconded. Motion passes 5/0/0.

The Colorguard Club's is present; however, reactivation is pending paperwork.

AVC CSNA moves to revisit roll call, SNAC Spring 2011seconded. Motion passed. 5/0/0.

Alpha Iota: **Present** ASL@AVC: **Present**

AV Campus Christians: **Present** AVC Club Checkmate: **Present**

AVC CNSA: **Present**AVC Gamers: **Absent**Marauder Music: **Present**

Model Union Nations (MUN): Present

Psychology Student Organization (PSO): Present

ROTARACT: **Present** Skills Club: **Present**

SNAC Spring 2011: **Present**

Membership is 12, Quorum is 7, 11 were present, Quorum is established.

3.2 Club Activities

<u>Psychology Student Organization</u>: Moves to approve going to the Dr. Phil Show on Monday, September 20th for a fundraiser. A bus will be provided and they will get their Trip Request form in tomorrow. Skills Club seconded. Motion passed11/0/0/.

<u>Alpha Iota</u>: Moves to approve a carwash at Louie's Burger, PSO seconded. Motion passed 11/0/0.

PPO Marauders Music 5:00PM.

SNAC Spring 2011: Moves to approve a gift wrap fundraiser at Barnes and Noble in Palmdale on 11/26/2010 and 12/11/2010, AVCCSNA seconded, motion passed11/0/0.

IV. REPORTS

Advisor's Report: Dr. Zimmerman:

Announced that AVC's Accreditation is in progress, and will be on campus Monday through Thursday beginning 10/18 for a Big Audit. She also encouraged ICC reps to urge their members to read the 400 page Self Study that may be found in the Library and online at myAVC. The Self Study talks about how well the college does and in what areas there needs to be improvements. Pay particular attention to Standard IIB because this is where "we" are and there is a wealth of useful info there for students on club affairs. We need to maintain accreditation because this status makes our diplomas more meaningful and gives more credibility to AVC. The Accreditation Commission sends representatives to talk to students and ask questions, and well as the authority to have access to classroom and common areas on campus. Dr. Zimmerman also reports that she spoke to Tina, who takes the cash boxes and she will, in the future, count the money in front of a club member immediately, and then give them a pink receipt. Lastly, if clubs do not turn in paperwork and keep attendance, their club will be deactivated and their accounts closed.

Chair's Report: VP of Club Affairs, Karole Obrikat

Wishes to reiterate that ASO/SAC is still looking for volunteers for the Homecoming Committee to plan events for that week. Student Court will begin soon and needs an ICC rep on the Court, and applications are being accepted. David Dorst from Skills Club and Brian Taylor form Club Check Mate expressed interest in applying for the position tomorrow. The Student Court will

hear minor infractions and enforce disciplinary action for smoking violations and other minor offenses made on campus. Karole wishes to congratulate club's who reactivated today and looks forward to working with everyone. She was happy to attend Marauder's Music's first meeting this afternoon, and was glad to have made the suggestion of a Spring talent show, which was gladly accepted. Karole plans to attend the meetings of clubs in the future, as time allows.

Club Reports:

- Marauder's Music: Had a successful event planning meeting and is also looking at fundraisers this fall.
- AVC Campus Christians: Happy to report that last week they had 5 members and this week they have 27. Next week they will elect officers. In addition, they would like to have a Camus Clean-up event soon.
- Skills Club: Will be having a refrigeration recycling fundraiser; their professor has a lot of unused/unusable equipment that they can recycle.
- PSO: Had their first meeting two weeks ago and had a lot of interested students in having another Movie Night in late October. Date TBA.
- Alpha Iota: Has sold 298 ducks for the Duck Race.
- MUN: Answers that they have 297 ducks sold with 40 more hours to sell. They will also be going to the MUN Conference and AVC will be representing Israel, Russia, Haiti, Nigeria and Greece.

Possibilities takes a PPP at 5:15 pm

• ASL@AVC: Will hold a Silent Game Night; there will be no speaking, only signing and paper. The new prices will be \$3.00 for the first game and \$1.00 for subsequent games.

Club Advisor's Report:

None

V. ANNOUNCEMENTS / UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENT

Dr. Zimmerman wishes to remind clubs to give Tina a 48 hour notice for an event cash box. Club Checkmate will have their first meeting tomorrow at 1:45 pm in the Student Lounge. Dr. Zimmerman wishes to send club meeting dates and times to students on a campus wide so that interested students may visit and perhaps join; she will send out a mass email. List is passed around. Transfer Day is on 9/28 at AVC Campus and for High School students at the AV Fairgrounds at 4:30 pm —watch for signs and announcements on campus.

VI. ADJOURNMENT

Moved to adjourn the meeting at 5:44 pm by AVC Campus Christians, seconded by Skills Club, Motion passed 10/0/0.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:44 pm.